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Our Mission

To save lives, create great Australians
and build a better community.

Cover: Our lowering of the flags ceremony led by Clan Stevenson
has become a highlight for the club and community alike.

We acknowledge the Darkinyung people,
traditional owners of the land and beach

that we protect and respect.

We honour their connection to land and
community by committing ourselves to the

wellbeing of all who come to Killcare Beach and
the lands on which we operate, as they have done

for tens of thousands of years before us.

We pay our respects to them and their cultures,
and to Elders past and present, and we extend
that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait

Islander people.
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Annual General Meeting – Sunday 7 August 2022

Meeting Opened: 2:00 pm

Agenda

Apologies
Business arising from previous AGM
Adoption of the minutes of the previous AGM
Presentation and adoption of the 2020/21 annual reports
Presentation of Strategic Plan
Election of the office bearers for the 2022/23 season
Urgent General Business

Present: C. Sheppard, S. Pearson, T. Buckley, D. Robb, S. Hinks, M. Warnock, H. Pate, J. Bourne, N. Urie, T.
Newton, D. Haig, G. Lofberg, Z. Webb, C. Burke, L. Hayter, S. Lievesley, J. Lievesley, E. Buckley, J Williams

Apologies: J. MacFadyen, M. Hayter

Attendance Accepted: N.Urie Seconded: S. Pearson

Note was made of members who have passed on during the year.

Norm Little who joined us from Maroubra at a point when we had only 20 active members. He and Sue
Purcell were instrumental in building that back up.

Bill ‘Billy Bentlegs’ Sanders - a distinguished boatie and sweep from the 60’s and 70’s.

Ruth Dunlop - a stalwart of the Ladies Auxiliary through the 1950’s.

We thank them for their service to the club and community.

Business Arising: Nil

Adoption of the minutes of the previous AGM.

Moved: J. Bourne
Seconded: Z. Webb
Passed.

Presentation of Reports

Highlights of Presidents Report:

Referred attendees to the President's Annual Report.

Noted thanks to all patrollers from previous season who performed admirably in unprecedented
circumstances including COVID restrictions and flooding resulting in huge amounts of debris and
dangerous conditions..

Financial Report:

T. Buckley presented her report:

Referred attendees to the Financials in Annual Report.

The operating result for ordinary activities for the club amounted to a surplus of $96,742 which was a
great result under these difficult circumstances.

Noted receipt of approximately $81,000 under grants

Thank you to Heather Pate for the great contribution she makes to the Club



Other Reports presented as read
Vice President
Director of Administration
Director of Lifesaving
Director of Surf Sports
Director of Education
Director of Junior Activities
Director of Member Services

Annual Report received and adopted:

Moved: G. Lofberg
Seconded: N. Urie

Election of Office Bearers

See details below

General Business:

No General Business was proposed.

Meeting closed: 2:45

Minutes documented by: Jil Williams, Director of Administration



Election of Office Bearers – AGM Sunday 7 August 2022
Returning Officer: G. Lofberg

Board Position Committee /
Honorary Position Election cycle Next election point Current Holder Nominations

Patron Annual 2022 AGM J Singleton J Singleton
Patron Annual 2022 AGM J Bourne J Bourne
Patron Annual 2022 AGM J Macfadyen J Macfadyen
Hon. Doctor Annual 2022 AGM Not available
Auditor Annual 2022 AGM Fortunity Fortunity
Branch Delegate Annual 2022 AGM C. Sheppard C. Sheppard

Nom JW; 2nd TB
Alternative Delegate Annual 2022 AGM N Urie N. Urie

Nom CS; 2nd TB
President President Every 2nd year (odd) 2023 AGM C. Sheppard

Vice President (House) Every 2nd year (even) 2022 AGM N Urie N Urie
Nom: CS 2nd TB

Vice President-Club Annual 2022 AGM N Urie N Urie
Nom: CS 2nd TB

Vice President-Social Annual 2022 AGM S. Fraser S. Fraser
Nom: NU 2nd TB

Chaplain Annual 2022 AGM S.Hinks S. Hinks
Nom: NU 2nd TB

OH&S Annual 2022 AGM Vacant
Gear Steward Annual 2022 AGM Z. Webb Z. Webb

Nom: NU 2nd TB
Mobile Captain
(Powercraft) Annual 2022 AGM Vacant

Director of
Administration Secretary Every 2nd year (odd) 2023 AGM J. Williams

Minute Secretary Annual 2022 AGM G Lofberg J Williams
Nom: NU 2nd TB

Director of Finance Treasurer Every 2nd year (even) 2022 AGM T. Buckley T. Buckley
NOM: CS 2nd JW

Director of Lifesaving Club Captain Every 2nd year (even) 2022 AGM L. Hayter & M. Hayter L. Hayter & M. Hayter
NOM: CS 2nd JW

Vice Club Captain Annual 2022 AGM Vacant TBA
First Aid Annual 2022 AGM M. Warnock M. Warnock

Nom SP 2nd ZW

Junior Club Captain Annual 2022 AGM Z. Webb J. Leivesley & M.
Redman
Nom: CS 2nd: JW

Director of Education Chief Instructor Every 2nd year (odd) 2023 AGM S. Pearson
Director of Junior
Activities Youth Co-ordinator Every 2nd year (odd) 2023 AGM E. Buckley
Director of Surf
Sports Every 2nd year (even) 2022 AGM J. Bourne

Boat & IRB Captain Annual 2022 AGM A Newton A. Newton
Nom: SP 2nd CS

Board & Ski Annual 2022 AGM Vacant TBA

Club Coach Annual 2022 AGM J. Bourne J. Bourne Nom: CS
2nd JW

Director of Member
Services Every 2nd year (odd) 2023 AGM J. Lievesely

Registrar Annual 2022 AGM T. Buckley T. Buckley
NOM: CS 2nd JW

Technology Annual 2022 AGM M. Warnock M. Warnock
Nom: SP 2nd JW



The Season in Numbers

Preventative Actions

Awards

Patrol Hours

Rescues

Total Members

Active Members

Nippers

2021/22 - 4308

2022/23 - 4571

2021/22 - 12

2022/23 - 32

2021/22 - 150

2022/23 - 126

2021/22 - 112

2022/23 - 94

2021/22 - 421

2022/23 - 382

2021/22 - 429

2022/23 - 514

2021/22 - 649

2022/23 - 1565



President’s Report
Craig Sheppard

After a tumultuous couple of years it was great to have some sense of normality back for season
2022/23. That normality and some fantastic weather brought its own difficulties with bumper crowds
particularly through the holiday periods however as always our lifesavers handled everything that came
their way. To everyone who spent time under the tent, we offer the profound thanks of the club and the
community.

The country sadly saw a horrific drowning toll last year - all on unpatrolled beaches - but the crowds that
came to the patrolled beaches highlights a desperate need for more education amongst the general
public, particularly those from away from the coast. Bravado, apathy and ignorance led to some
enormous statistics for our crew - 32 rescues and over 1,500 preventative actions, many of which were
moments away from turning into a rescue. Public education is an area that is being worked on by the
clubs and branch and we look forward to participating however we can.

It’s fair to say the patrols would ave struggled without the dedication of our Directors of Lifesaving Luke
Hayter and Matt Hayter. They had a very busy season filling gaps and shuffling people around to maintain
our compliance and is the reason they were very worthy winners of the RJ Tubby trophy.

Of particular note this season was Killcare placing 3rd in the Branch Patrol Competition, 1 point behind
2nd place Ocean Beach, who were 1 point behind 1st place Umina. This is a testament not only to the
patrollers but also our Education portfolio led by Stephen Pearson. Particular mention should go to
Patrol 8 under Steve McCoombe who had the pressure of being audited twice out of the four.

Education is an increasingly difficult area that Stephen has wrangled brilliantly once again. The headline
numbers are 8 new Bronze and 12 new SRC’s but it’s so much more than that. We’d also like to thank
Jason Smith (Ocean Beach) and Tim Pittolo (Terrigal) for the huge amount of assistance they offered in
training and assessment. We beg all our award holders to complete their requals - online and physical -
as soon as possible.

Stephen also spearheaded another highlight of the season, the Community Day, which brought together
the Killcare/Wagstaffe RFB, Maritime Services, the Police, the Australian UAV Service and of course
ourselves to gather our community in one place with messages of surf safety, bushfire preparedness and
boating safety. We ran rolling CPR and Defib demos and the UAV Service showed how we’re putting eyes
in the sky to keep beachgoers safe. It was a wonderful day that’s we’re aiming for bigger and better this
year on the 24th of September.

Our admin team of Therese Buckley, Jill Williams and new recruit Janey Howe had another stellar run that
saw us get full marks in the SLSNSW annual audit, ensuring that we are complying with all statutory
requirements of what is a pretty complex business.

On the finance front, while we show a small deficit compared to last years surplus, we’ve seen a slew of
new equipment and big ticket upgrades to the building including a new Thundercat IRB, new IRB road
trailer and a $43,000 complete overhaul of the hot water system. We are also soon to take delivery of
our own ATV which will leave us properly rescue ready all year round and give us double the mobile
capability in the season. All things considered Therese has once again done a marvellous job of keeping
us on a solid financial and regulatory footing.

We must be cognisant that our building is reaching the age where increasing expenses will be need to be
incurred. Nic Urie continues to work very hard to keep the walls up and the water out however, given
the environment it is in, things large and small are starting to need replacement rather than repair.

Part of our central mission is fostering the next generation of lifesavers and to that end our Nippers
program continues to excel under the leadership of Emily Buckley. Emily and her team of age managers
had a fantastic season. Our U14’s ended their nippers journey with Scott Leivesley, Paul Ansell, Debs Haig



and Donny Macdonald helping them achieve their SRC in very challenging conditions and they are all to
be congratulated. Of particular note are their age managers Dave McGarvey and Martin Haig who have
been with them since they were U6. Our special congratulations to Sebi Ansell, this years winner of the
JM MacFadyen Rookie of the Year award.

All the age managers do such a wonderful job however I’d like to note Clea Langton who took it upon
herself to work with some neurodivergent nippers in a small pilot program. We’d love to see all our
community kids reach their best and some need a little more help. Thanks Clea for offering that to them.

Retaining the kids after Nippers is a challenge everywhere but our youth engagement team of Makayla
Redman, Jess Leivesley and Zac Webb have done their utmost to keep the ‘Krakens’ interested and offer
opportunities for activities and learning. It’s also great to see them working to break down the club
barriers and collaborate with Ocean Beach and others to broaden the opportunities for all clubs.

The Frigid Digits Winter Swimmers are close to completing their first season since their integration with
the club and they have been a wonderful addition, socially and in more practical ways such as helping out
on the bar and around the club.

There are so many people that work so hard behind the scenes to keep the club not just running, but
thriving. Sue Fraser in particular can be seen doing everything from stocking the fridge to sweeping the
paths and is an all-round stalwart of the club. Sue is also our Vice-President Social and has organised
some wonderful events for members and vistors this year which bring the community together and are an
important revenue stream.

I’d like to personally thank Tony Newton for the enormous hours of pro bono work he’s given the club in
some difficult legal matters, let’s hope the dust has settled now.

Running a surf club is a pretty complex and unusual business that requires significant funding. We thank
our principal sponsor Belle Property for their continued support. The support of Central Coast Council,
the NSW State Government and the Commonwealth Government is again most welcome and
appreciated. Helena and the team at the Killcare Beach Kiosk continue to be wonderful supporters and
we’re immensely grateful for everything they do.

As always, however good the season, there is always room for improvement and we look forward to a
wonderful and safe season 2023/24.

The flags go up on September 23, see you on the beach for our 92nd season!

Thanks
Craig



Club Captains
Directors of Lifesaving

Luke Hayter and Matthew Hayter
It has been an amazing season with many achievements by our our patrolling members. We would like to
congratulate our members on achieving 3rd in the patrol audit competition that is run by Surf Lifesaving
Central Coast. We would like to congratulate Patrol 7 who received the highest score possible from a
single audit and Patrol 8 who were audited twice.

Our statistics are stronger this season due to the increased reporting everyone has done. It shows how
much work we have all put into the club this season.

4,571 Patrol hours

32 Rescues

46 First Aids

1565 Preventative actions

Our patrol captains have demonstrated that they are highly competent and able to manage our ever
changing beach conditions. Our amazing patrol captains this season were:

There were many members with their ‘Silver Medallion Beach Management’ who took on Patrol Captain
roles when needed and it is greatly appreciated.

The club would not run without a strong and committed support network. We would like to thank the
club president Craig Sheppard for his constant dedication and support during the season, Nic Urie for
always working to improve the club facilities, Stephen Pearson for training our newest Bronze Medallion
and SRC members and Jason Smith from Ocean Beach SLSC for training and assessing our IRB drivers and
crew.

At the conclusion of this season, both of us are parting from our role as Directors of Lifesaving. It has
been a pleasure to have this opportunity to organise the patrols and be in the committee. However, we
will be staying at the club and will be patrolling with our club for seasons to come. We will be excited to
see you all on the beach again.

Luke and Matthew Hayter

Killcare SLSC Directors of Lifesaving

Dean Maddick
Andrew Stevenson

Troy Felice

Tony Newton
Gary Loftberg
Tom Buckley

Steve McCombe
Emily Buckley



Director of Finance
Therese Buckley

Once again Killcare Surf Life Saving Club has continued to support this wonderful community and its
beach goers. Throughout the year the committee have endeavored to maintain the current club facilities
whilst working towards improving our core business objectives with the latest equipment and facilities
available.

Overall, there was a small deficit from ordinary activities in the 2022/2023 financial year which amount
to $5,082. There was, however, a larger than normal Income in Advance allocation due to the Office of
Sports grant not being finalised by years end and rent in advance from Koworks.

With the club building being close to 13 years old there is a noticed increase in general repairs and
maintenance which the club is responsible for. This year that included the update of the cool room
equipment and fit out to the cost of $9300. We also replaced many of the lights to LED in the entire
building and other electrical works.

On a more positive note, we were able to obtain grants from all levels of government to help with our
core objectives. The grants received this financial year were:

• Central Coast Council 2022/2023 Beach Safety Operations

• Central Coast Community Grant – Purchase of new trailer

• Office of Sports – SMAR Swimmers Kit – Purchase of personal equipment for emergency response
members

• SLS Australia BSEF – has been allocated for new radios & AED

• SLS NSW Compliance Grant

• Office of Sports SCFP Grant – has been allocated for new Solar Hot Water and update of shower
fixtures and fittings.

Income from SIPS, function bookings and Community Connect also continues to grow.

As I sit down to pen another covering letter for this year’s financial report it amazes me the amount and
quality of the work that is achieved by a hard-working volunteer group. This includes the small but
dedicated committee, all those amazing patrollers, members who are involved in the Nippers program
and the many volunteers serving behind the bar.

I must also say a huge thank you to the wonderful Admin Officers who support the committee and our
club members. We said goodbye to Heather last September after 5 wonderful years and wish her all the
best in her travels around Australia. Our new Admin Officer, Janey Howe, had a very quick introduction to
the way of the surf lifesaving club, joining in September just as the season started. Thank you, Janey, for
all your hard work and great enthusiasm for the role.

Also, a big thank you to all the members who have supported the club over year.

See you on the beach.

Therese Buckley



Director of Education
Stephen Pearson

Firstly, my appreciation and thanks to the great group of people who work so hard to keep the Club
delivering on its mission.

Thanks to all the patrollers who turn up and dedicate their time on patrol.

To the trainers who put in the extra hours above their patrol duties. Scott Leivesley continues to do
outstanding work with the SRC group. Donny Macdonald for helping out with board skills. To the great
support we receive from other Clubs and especially Jason Smith from Ocean Beach SLSC and Tim Pittolo
from Terrigal SLSC.

To the whole of the Management Committee of the Club who strive to make the Club function, perform
its obligations and deliver a community club for all to participate in. A big thank you to Janey, who has
really has taken over from Heather and has excelled in all aspects of supporting me in my role.

A much better season weather wise and this year we actually trained on the beach for the first time in
two years.

HIGHLIGHTS

• Eight new Bronze members – six from our own course and two from an SRC to BM
transition through Ocean Beach.

• 12 New SRCs – Another great effort from Scott Leivesley and his team. The paperwork
alone exceeded that length of a patrol board.

• Requals were hard and again required individual attention to achieve completion. All
Bronze through but very last minute. SRC requals again suffered from a lack of resources to
chase and remind. Jason Smith performed a huge service by getting our IRB awards through.

• First Aid award status was maintained across the season building on the improvements
from 2021 and 2022. The merits of training our new Bronzes up to a higher standard under
the ‘Provide First Aid’ Award was again proven. Just about maintained an advanced
resuscitation award holder on each Patrol.

• Four new Patrol Captain award holders passed a much longer course.

• IRB Driver and Crew was really tough going again but we just about maintained a full crew
for each patrol. Would be good to get a couple more through and more evenly balanced
across patrols.

• The Beach Operations App is now fully bedded in and Patrols appear comfortable in use

• The SLSA’s over 65 program ‘Silver Salties’ was started up but beyond the Frigid Digits we
have not been able to expand on its potential

• The addition of the winter swimmers ‘Frigid Digits’ as a club within the club has proven
successful but stronger integration is required. The FDs contributed three RSAs for Sips.

• Working more closely with other Clubs especially Umina, Ocean Beach and Macs.



GOING FORWARD

Recruit more Bronzes and Surf Rescue Certificate – The Community Day worked ok this year with a good
turnout. Will repeat next year as a recruitment and registration focus.

Requals – I can’t see any other way other than a patroller-by-patroller effort. Some are fine but the
majority need help and support at every step. This is a massive amount of my time September to
December – every weekend from October. It was touch and go whether we achieve compliance by 31st
December.

SRC to BM –The SRC stream coming through to BM is very important to the club to maintain patrols
numbers and ability. We have a volunteer gap in making this happen. We just don’t have the bandwidth
currently and it hurts as this group is a great resource pool to ensure our Patrols have sufficient capability.
They are also just an awesome group of great teenagers and a real credit to the Club.

IRB – As with last we are struggling for crew and drivers despite numbers being ok this year and we have
to recognise that we will be dependent on Oceans Beach and other Clubs for training for the foreseeable
future. We were too reliant on our great Directors of Lifesaving and others to fill in gaps.

First Aid – First Aid requirements are continually moving and changing. Advanced Resuscitation is
changing with a move to a new award in 2024 and this may have a big impact on our Patrols.

Other awards and training – There are potential opportunities to build other training options and always
happy to take on suggestions.

COMMENTARY

Frankly nothing has changed from last year.

For a small Club we have achieved great results due to the commitment of our trainers and members.

But we struggle at times to cover all the requirements and regrettably there have been a small number of
instances where we have been as responsive as we should. This has particularly impacted our SRC group
and I apologise to those affected. Unfortunately while I will institute changes the lack of volunteers
means we will always be at risk.

Frankly we are too small a Club to build/maintain a full training function. I believe that there should be
better co-ordination across the Clubs and training should have several Clubs participating and co-
ordinated by Branch. I realise this means some independence will have to be lost but my focus is on our
core mission.

Training compliance and requirements are continually changing. The paperwork requirements are
particularly onerous. To keep ahead of the changes in awards is a significant effort alone. SLSA do not
appear to understand the impact of these continual changes have on our patrollers. We are volunteers
and maintaining capability is very time consuming. Further the paperwork and process is always pushed
downwards away from paid positions. Simple confirmations already in Surfguard need to be manually
reconfirmed from Club level back up to SLSA.

New technology and better software is promised by SLSA. But in the three years I have been in the role
nothing materially has happened. If anything the use of technology has gone backwards. The requirement
to complete a 5 minute elearning course for requals was a complete waste of time for me and the
patrollers. It isn’t good enough to have an app it needs to works in the real environment of a small club.

As with last year and finishing on a positive note I have again seen several rescues this year and I am
absolutely sure that we would have seen fatalities without the intervention of our dedicated and brave
patrollers. If I have made even the smallest of contributions to skilling up or supporting those patrollers I
have been amply rewarded.

Stephen Pearson



Director of Junior Activities
Emily Buckley

What a blast this season 2022/23 has been. Our Nippers have been in the water, on the beach, gaining
new skills and confidence, all whilst having fun and working together.It hasn’t been without it’s challenges
however we are returning back to normal post pandemic.

Nippers only runs with the help and support of so many and we’re all grateful to every single one of
them. I won’t be able to name them all but a particular shout out goes to Paul Ansell, Makalya Redman,
Jess and Jane Leivesley we wouldn’t have made it through this season without you!

There were lots of parents, grandparents and carers who chipped in all over the place to make the season
a success; please know that you were seen and that we’re all very grateful for your assistance.

Of course one of our big thanks is for our Age Managers who come down every week to share their
enthusiasm for the program. Nippers is literally impossible without you all.

Jacki Perrau U6
Sarah Brugler U6
Clea Langton U7

Georgina Gregerson U7
Cindy Lyons U8
Rich Williams U9
Jeremy Cox U10
Andrew Scott U11
Sean Guenther U11

Daniel Witanowski U12 & 13
Martin Haig U14

David McGarvey U14

A huge congratulations to every single one of our Nippers, but a particular congrats to our end of season
award winners. This year we were able to hold our club championships so we have a names there this
season and also awarded those who demonstrated their skills in the Water and Beach alongside our
longstanding Age Managers award.

Age Championship Medals
Cooper Tauasa U8

Michael Turoa U8

Xavier Turoa U8

Asha Cook U8

India-Blue Sanders U8

Mila Sidorkina U8

Fox Jordan U9

Henry Carroll U9

Anton Panov-Scott U9

Josie Vanden Bergh U9

Harper Tauasa U9

Erin Turner U9

Artie Cox U10

Sophia Sidorkina U10

Ethan Guenther U11

Jai Cook U11

Atlas Panov Scott U11

Hattie Wells U11

Olympia Van Ewyr U11

Imogen Mills U11

Misha Sidorkin U12

Hugh Richardson U12

Alex Leivesley U12

Beach Excellence

Albie Millian U7

Evelyn Peacocke U7

Joseph Witanowski U13

Water Excellence

Taj Gregory U7

Valentina Rose U7

Nathaniel Redman U13



Age Managers Awards

The awards for U/6 to U/13’s are fairly straightforward however when they get to U/14, Nippers are able
to get their first full life saving qualification, the Surf Rescue Certificate. This requires fully qualified
training and assessment.

This season’s SRC’s are to be commended for their hard work and training this season. A big thanks goes
to their supporters, trainers and age managers. A few names of note Scott Leivesley, Paul Ansell, Debs
Haig, Donny Macdonald, Martin Haig and Dave McGarvey. Congratulations to the winner of the JM
MacFadyen Rookie of the Year award winner, Sebi Ansell.

Once again, a big thank you to all involved and for those I’ve missed naming! I’m booking forward to
passing on the mantel of Killy Nippers and seeing you in September before I leave.

Emily Buckley

Finlay Paul Smith U6

Zev Hickey U6

Mali Muddle U6

Celeste Van Der Loo U6

Jesse Gutierrez U7

Lyla Boneham U7

Kaiden Delecroix-Jecks U8

Zoe Malarkey U8

Orlando Cristina U9

Darcy Seghers U9

Ava Swan U10

Isaac Barrington U10

Hattie Wells U11

Sullivan Gable U11

Misha Sidorkin U12

Amelie Moujalli U12

Darcy Lalic U13

Tristan Delecroix-Jecks U13



Vice-President Social
Sue Fraser

Things have settled down somewhat on the Social Scene since Covid 19 has receded. However, we have
found people are reticent to book into Social Functions until the last minute, which makes planning &
organisation difficult. Given that Hardy’s Bay club is now also running a constant calendar of Social
Functions contributes to the difficulty of trying to conduct different social events to them

On Sat 17 September we conducted a very successful pre-season “Make your own Pizza” night for all
Patrols so they had the chance to get to know all the members of other Patrols

Opening of the Surf Season weekend saw Drew Parsons supplying the excellent entertainment at Sunday
Sips on 25 September

Blues by the Beach on Saturday 1 January, with the band Blues Angels, was a very pleasing “sold out” event

The postponed Drag Queen Bingo, with Yaz, was well attended and everyone had a hilarious night. We
received many compliments from attendees afterward saying what a great night it was

The End of Season Sips Session was extremely well attended with Drew Parsons again supplying the
excellent entertainment for all age groups

Given that the Central Coast Mariners made it to the “A-League” Grand we decided to run the telecast
live on the big screen at the Club. It was pleasing to see so many Surf Patrol members & their families in
attendance to see their home team win convincingly.

As a last-minute decision, we decided to run another Blues by the Beach on the June Long weekend as
there wasn’t any other significant entertainment on in Killcare. However, given that it wasn’t nearly as
well attended as the previous one in January, we have come to the conclusion that people are less
inclined to go out during the colder months, therefore we’ll keep to our warmer months for
entertainment.

Sue Fraser



Director of Administration
Jill Williams

During the 22-23 season we have acquired a grant to upgrade the hot water system and install an
additional shower mix in the downstairs disabled toilet. We have also acquired the following donations
from businesses for the Club:

• Pizza and ice-creams for Nippers functions
• Toolkit
• Cleaning tools
• Rugs
• Festoon Lights
• Outdoor lounge and coffee table
• Plants and a variety of décor items
• iPod

In addition, we have acquired a SafeWork rebate allowing the Club to purchase a trolley, ladder and
barriers.

We have also been in discussions with local MP’s re: installing an access pathway to the Club from the
main carpark, security lighting and the possibility of a playground and exercise area being installed in the
reserve next to the carpark.

We have acquired a proposal to upgrade the gym and also sought a donation to assist with this, and will
also be looking at grants to assist with funding it.

We have also recently submitted a grant to acquire funding for a variety of items such as a new BBQ,
notice boards and pontoon pump. Lastly we have recently received a donation for a new whiteboard.

We have won a paint voucher worth $250, acquired 10,000L of free paint (both are yet to be used) and
placed 2nd in a fundraising jar competition, which enabled us to purchase some first aid equipment.

We have arranged for cleaning and repairs to the Club to increase its aesthetics and general use such as
rust removal, tap repair, urinal clean and electrical repairs. Sue has also had new blinds and curtains
installed in the Auditorium.

We have had a new security monitor installed and had all security cameras checked, and we have
upgraded the Club’s security access system and keypads.

We have also booked and assisted with a variety of private functions (see below):

• Birthday Party
• Wakes
• Yoga Retreats
• Wedding Receptions
• Teacher’s Conference
• School Workshops
• Belle Property XMAS Party
• Killycares Xmas Party
• Real Housewives of Syd catering event

We have held and/or assisted with in house functions (see below):

• Frigid Digits Presentation Night
• Nippers Disco
• Patrol Meetings
• JAC Conference
• First Aid Workshop
• Seniors Presentation Night

We have held and/or assisted with public events (see below):

• KSLSC Community Open Day
• Bouddi Fun Run
• Blues by the Beach
• Drag Queen Bingo
• Mariners Grand Final Sips
• Sunday Sips

Memberships and Nippers registrations have been steady and we are looking at ways to increase them.

Jill Williams and Janey Howe



Annual Club Honours

Ron Wyatt Memorial Trophy for Beach Excellence
Tony Brown

Water Excellence Award
Andrew Stevenson

Wesley Bourne Memorial Trophy - Most Outstanding Junior Competitor
Alastair Burgen, Zane Foulis, Vic Houghton, Tahli Fulton

JM MacFadyen Rookie of the Year
Sebi Ansell

Evelyn Forbes Memorial, Most Outstanding Up and Coming Junior
Jess Leivesley

Jim Brooker Award - Furthering Education of Members
Scott Leivesley, Martin Haig, David McGarvey

Alan Burgess Memorial Trophy Club Spirit Award
Paul Ansell

Stephen Forbes Memorial Trophy
Emily Buckley

RJ Tubby Trophy Most Outstanding Member
Luke Hayter, Matt Hayter

Moulton Shield, Patrol of the Year
Patrol 1 - Dean Maddick - Captain, Nic Urie - Vice Captain, Luke Hayter, Julia McEwen

Debs Haig, Carolyn Oddie, Don Dennis, Tim Foland, Shirley McComb
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

Committee’s Report 

Your committee members submit the financial report of the association for the financial year ended 30 April 2023.  

Committee Member Names 

The names of committee members as at the date of this report are: 

Craig Sheppard  President  
Nic Urie  Vice President (Club) 
Jillian Williams Director of Administration 
Therese Buckley Director of Finance / Registrar 
Luke Hayter Director of Lifesaving 
Matthew Hayter Director of Lifesaving 
Emily Buckley Director of Junior Activities 
John Bourne Director of Surf Sports 
Stephen Pearson Chief Instructor / Director of Education 
Jane Lievesely Director of Member Services 
Jessica Leivesely Junior Club Captain 
Makayla Redman Junior Club Captain 
Tony Newton Boat & IRB Captain 
Michael Warnock First Aid/Technology 

Principal Activities 

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were the operation of a surf life saving club. 

Significant Changes 

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the financial year. 

Operating Result 

The deficit from ordinary activities of the association for the financial year amounted to $5,082 (2022: surplus 
$96,742).             

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee. 

President     __________________________        

Dated:

__________________________________________ ______________ _________________________________ ___________        



 

4 
 

 
Independent Auditor’s Declaration to the 

Members of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
 

 
We hereby declare that to the best of our knowledge and belief during the year ended 30 April, 2023, there have been: 
 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Australian Charities and Not-
for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and 

 
(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 
FORTUNITY ASSURANCE 

 

Adrian Thompson 

Partner 

155 The Entrance Road 

ERINA  NSW   

Dated: 18 July 2023  
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

ABN 56 499 340 296 
 

Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income 
For The Year Ended 30 April 2023 

 
  Note 2023 2022 
   $ $ 
Revenue  
Sales Revenue 2 204,230 308,903 
 
Expenses 
Audit, accounting & bookkeeping 3 4,191 1,967 
Building & property expenses  40,123 32,395 
Capitation & insurances  19,087 18,631 
Depreciation & amortisation  25,057 26,119 
Employee benefits expenses  38,004 39,544 
Lifesaving expenses  12,465 16,933 
Materials & consumables used  5,786 17,621 
Membership servicing, development & recognition  13,613 13,508 
Office/administration expenses  12,462 6,105 
Surf sports expense  883 264 
Training & education  2,960 3,985 
Other expenses  34,681 35,089 
   _________ _________ 
   209,312 212,161 
   _________ _________ 
Deficit for the year  (5,082) 96,742 
 
Other Comprehensive Income  - - 
   _________ _________ 
Total Comprehensive Income  (5,082) 96,742 
   _________ _________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements  
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Statement of Financial Position 

As at 30 April 2023 
 
 

  Note 2023 2022 
   $ $ 
Current Assets 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4 203,561 193,270 
Trade & Other Receivables 5 44,812 21,654 
Inventories  33,783 32,398 
Financial Assets 6 116,000 115,729 
Other Assets 7 19,112 9,656 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Assets  417,268 372,707 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 8 148,870 118,154 
   _________ _________ 
Total Non-Current assets  148,870 118,154 
   _________ _________ 
Total Assets  566,138 490,861 
   _________ _________ 
Current Liabilities 
Trade & Other Payables 9 50,798 19,872 
Employee Benefits 10 910 - 
Income in Advance 11 59,135 10,612 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Liabilities  110,843 30,484 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Liabilities  - - 
   _________ _________ 
Total Non-Current Liabilities  - - 
   _________ _________ 
Total Liabilities  110,843 30,484 
   _________ _________ 
Net Assets  455,295 460,377 
   _________  _________ 
Members Funds 
Retained Earnings  455,295 460,377 
   _________ _________ 
Total Members Funds  455,295 460,377 
   _________ _________ 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

ABN 56 499 340 296 
 

Statement of Changes in Members’ Funds 
For the Financial Year ended 30 April 2023   

 
   Retained Total 
   Earnings 
   $ $ 
 
Balance 30 April 2021                            363,635 363,635 
 
Surplus for the year                               96,742 96,742 
   _________ _________ 
Balance 30 April 2022                            460,377 460,377 
 
Surplus for the year                               (5,082) (5,082) 
   _________ _________ 
Balance 30 April 2023  455,295 455,295 
   _________ _________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

ABN 56 499 340 296 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 
 For the year ended 30 April 2023 

 
  Note 2023 2022 
   $ $ 
    
Cash flows from Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers  187,278 200,499 
Interest Received  296 745 
Receipts from grants and donations  36,270 103,166 
Payments to suppliers and employees  (157,780) (190,852) 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash provided by operating activities                              12 66,064 113,558 
   _________ _________ 
 
Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Payments for property, plant & equipment  (55,773) (65,341) 
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant & equipment  - 3,269 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash used in investing activities  (55,773) (62,072) 
   _________ _________ 
 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Repayment of borrowings  - (6,000) 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash used in financing activities  - (6,000) 
   _________ _________ 
 
Net increase in cash held  10,291 45,486 
 
Cash as at the beginning of the financial period  193,270 147,784 
   _________ _________ 
Cash as at the end of the financial period 4 203,561 193,270 
   _________ _________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2023 
1.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated regulations. The committee has 
determined that the association is not a reporting entity. 
Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is an association registered under the Associations 
Incorporations Act 2009 and domiciled in New South Wales. 
The financial report is prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not take into 
account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current 
assets. 
These are special purpose financial statements that have been prepared for the purpose of complying with 
the Australian Charites and Not-for-profits Commissions Act 2012 and associated regulations. The 
Executive Committee have determined that the accounting policies adopted are appropriate to meet the 
needs of the members of the Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Limited. 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
requirements specified by the Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the AASB 
and the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’; AASB 107 
‘Statement of Cash Flows’; AASB 108 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’; 
AASB 1048 ‘Interpretations of Standards’; AASB 1054 ‘Australian Additional Disclosures’ as appropriate 
for not-for-profit oriented entities. 
Accounting Policies 
Revenue  
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Association and the 
revenue can be reliably measured. 
Sale of goods 
Sale of goods revenue is recognised at the point of sale, which is when the customer takes receipt of the 
goods, the risks and rewards are transferred to the customer and there is a valid sales contract. Amounts 
disclosed as revenue are net of sales returns and discounts. 
Functions and Events 
Revenue from functions and events are recognised once the event is held in the Club facilities and has 
met its obligations to provide a venue for the expressed purpose agreed with the parties. The receipts and 
deposits take are treated as deferring functions and events revenue liabilities until the events is 
completed.   
Membership fees 
Revenue from membership fees is recognised at time of receipt. 
Grants and donations 
Grant & donation income is recognised as revenue when received unless they are designated for a specific 
purpose, where they are carried forward as prepaid income on the balance sheet. 
Interest 
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate financial assets 
is the rate inherent in the instrument.  
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2023 
 
1.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont…) 
  
 Inventories 
 Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Plant and Equipment / Surf Patrol Equipment 
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and 
equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses are recognised in the 
profit or loss as revaluation decreases if the impairment losses relate to the revalued asset. A formal 
assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present. 
Depreciation 
The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, including buildings and capitalised lease assets is depreciated 
on a straight line or diminishing-value basis over the asset’s useful life to the entity commencing from the 
time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either 
the unexpired period of the lease of the estimated useful lives of the improvements. 
The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are: 
 Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate 

 
 Plant and Equipment 5 - 25% 
 Surf Patrol & Sports Equipment 10 – 20% 
The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at end of each 
reporting period. 
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These gains 
or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period which they arise. When revalued assets are sold, 
amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings. 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts 
are shown within short-term borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial position. 
Goods and Services Tax 
Revenues, expenses and assets recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office (ATO).  
Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net 
amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included in other receivables or payables in 
the statement of financial position. 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2023 
 
1.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont…) 

Income Tax 
As the Association is a charitable institution in the terms of subsection 50-5 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997, as amended, it is exempt from paying income tax.  
Trade and Other Payables 
Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the association 
during the reporting period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is 
recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.  
Comparative Figures 
Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with 
changes in presentation for the current financial year. 
Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements 
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the entity and that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2023 
 
   2023 2022 
  $   $ 
 
2. Revenue 
  
 Sales Revenue 
 Sale of goods  8,227 6,201 
 Rendering of services, functions & catering  51,382 80,634 
 Rental income  34,522 31,687 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Sales Revenue  94,131 118,522 
   _________ _________ 
     
 Not-for-Profit Revenue 
 Grants & donations  36,270 80,666 
 Membership revenue  24,695 27,115 
 Sponsorship & fundraising  21,231 29,925 
 Sundry revenue  27,336 28,971 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Not-for-Profit Revenue  109,532 166,677 
   _________ _________ 
   
 Other Income   
 Interest Received  567 1,204 
 Government Grants  - 22,500 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Other Income  567 23,704 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Revenue  204,230 308,903 
   _________ _________ 
 
 
3. Expenses 
 
 Surplus includes the following specific expenses: 
 Audit Fees  3,900 3,750 
 
 
4. Cash & Cash Equivalents 
 
 Cash at Bank – Operating  104,754 89,103 
 Cash at Bank – Building  42,603 42,307 
 Cash at Bank – Functions  56,204 61,860 
   _________ _________ 
   203,561 193,270 
   _________ _________ 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2023 
 
   2023 2022 
  $   $ 
 
5. Trade & Other Receivables 
 
 Trade Receivables  46,212 23,054 
 Provision for Bad Debtors  (1,900) (1,900) 
 Other Receivables  500 500 
   _________ _________ 
   44,812 21,654 
   _________ _________ 
 
6. Financial Assets 
 
 Term Deposit  116,000 115,729 
   _________ _________ 
   116,000 115,279 
   _________ _________ 
7. Other Assets 
 
 Prepayments  4,632 4,201 
 Deposits Paid  14,480 5,455 
   _________ _________ 
   19,112 9,656 
   _________ _________ 
 
8. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
 Plant and Equipment  525,089 469,316 
 Less Accumulated Depreciation  (376,219) (351,162) 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Property, Plant and Equipment  148,870 118,154 
   _________ _________ 
 

(a) Movements in Carry Amounts 
 
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning 
and the end of the current financial year. 
 

 Property, Plant 
& Equipment 

 

Total 

Balance at the Beginning of year 118,154 118,154 
   
Additions at cost 55,773 55,773 
Disposals - - 
Depreciation expense (25,057) (25,057) 
   
Carrying amount at end of year 148,870 148,870 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2023 
 
   2023 2022 
  $   $ 
9. Trade & Other Payables 
  
 Trade Payables  42,709 5,336 
 Other Payables  - 630 
 Security Deposits  1,350 6,200 
 BAS Payable  3,711 3,633 
 Accrued Expenses  3,028 4,073 
   _________ _________ 
   50,798 19,872 
   _________ _________ 
10. Employee Benefits 
 
 Annual Leave  910 - 
   _________ _________ 
   910 - 
   _________ _________ 
11. Income in Advance 
 
 Income in Advance - Functions  5,000 8,224 
 Income in Advance – Café Rent  - 2,388 
           Income in Advance – Restaurant Rent  23,454 - 
           Income in Advance – Grants  30,681 - 
   _________ _________ 
    59,135 10,612 
   _________ _________ 
 
12. Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
 
 Operating (Loss) from ordinary activities 
  after income tax  (5,082) 96,742 
 
 Adjustments for: 
 Gain on Disposal  - (862) 
 Depreciation and amortisation of Property Plant 
  and Equipment  25,057 26,119 
 
 Changes in net assets and liabilities: 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables  (23,158) (11) 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets  (9,025) (5,455) 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Inventory  (1,385) 3,274 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  (702) 2,226 
 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables  30,926 (3,587) 
 Increase/(Decrease) in Income in Advance  49,433 (4,888) 
   _________ _________ 
 Cash Flows from Operating Activities  66,064 113,558 
   _________ _________ 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2023 
 
13. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

 
The Committee members are not aware of any significant contingent liabilities or contingent assets 
affecting the Association at reporting date. 
 
 

14. Events after the Reporting Period 
 

The Committee members are not aware of any significant events since the end of the reporting period. 
 

15. Disclosures under the NSW Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
 
Fundraising appeals conducted by the Club during the year led to a number of donations. Net fundraising is 
applied to the operational expenses of the Club in its core lifesaving activities. Comparisons of certain monetary 
figures and percentages in accordance with the requirements of the NSW Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 are 
set out below. 

 
   2023 2022 
   $ $ 
Aggregate gross income from bequests*  - - 
Aggregate gross income from fundraising  11,518 17,193 
Aggregate gross income from donations  2,820 9,386 
Less total direct cost of fundraising  (7,334) (4,260) 
    _________ _________ 

  7,004 22,319 
    _________ _________ 
 

* Bequests are excluded from the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
 
16. Related Party Disclosures 
 
(a) Transactions with related parties 

 
Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than 
those available to other parties unless otherwise stated. 
 
The committee members have not acquired any goods or services from the Club during the year and if they were 
to do so, any goods or services received would be on the same terms and conditions available to the Club’s 
customers and members. 
 
 
(b) Key Management Personnel 
 
The total remuneration for all key management personnel for the year ended 30 April 2023 was $Nil (2022: $Nil). 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

Statement by Members of the Committee 

In the Committee’s opinion: 

(i) the incorporated association is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on 
general purpose financial statements. Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial 
statements, the attached special purpose financial statements have been prepared for the purposes 
of complying with the Associations Incorporations Act 2009 (NSW), the Australian Charities and 
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated 
regulations; 

(ii) the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards as 
described in note 1 to the financial statements;  

(iii) the attached financial statements and notes comply with the requirements of the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991; 

(iv) the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated 
association’s financial position as at 30 April, 2023 and of its performance for the financial year 
ended on that date; 

(v) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its 
debts as and when they become due and payable; 

(vi) the financial statements give a true and fair view of all income and expenditure with respect to 
fundraising appeals; and  

(vii) the internal controls exercised by the incorporated association are appropriate and effective in 
accounting for all income received and applied by the incorporated association from all fundraising 
appeals. 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 

President    __________________________        

Dated: 

___________________ _______________________ _________________________________________________________________________       



 

17 
 

 
Independent Audit Report To The Members 

Of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

Report on the Financial Report 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated (the Club), which 
comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2023, statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in members’ funds and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising 
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the committee members’ 
declaration. 

In our opinion, the financial report Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is in accordance with the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 
(a) giving a true and fair view of the Club's financial position as at 30 April 2023 and of its performance for the year 

ended on that date; and 

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013. 

(c)      the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, including 
(i) the financial report shows a true and fair view of the financial result of fundraising appeals for the year to 

which they relate; and 
(ii) the financial report and associated records have been properly kept during the year in accordance with this 

Act and the regulations; and 

(i) money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year has been properly accounted 
for and applied in accordance with this Act and the regulations; and 

(ii) Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is solvent, as it is able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards 
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are 
independent of the Club in accordance with the auditor independence requirements and ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional accountants (the 
Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.  

Emphasis of Matter 

The financial report of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is a special purpose financial report that has been 
prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial report. 

Other Information 

The Committee Members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Club’s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2023, but does not include the financial report or our 
auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 
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Independent Audit Report To The Members 

Of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
 

Other Information (continued) 

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears materially misstated. 

If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report on this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Committee Members' Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Committee Members of the Club are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission 
Act 2012 and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of 
the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report the Committee Members are responsible for assessing the Club’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Committee Members either intends to liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

The Committee Members are responsible for overseeing the Club’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
Fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations or the override of internal controls. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Club’s internal control. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by the committee. 
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Independent Audit Report To The Members 
Of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

 
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report (continued) 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Club’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Club’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions or conditions may cause the entity to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

FORTUNITY ASSURANCE 

 

Adrian Thompson 

Partner 

155 The Entrance Road 

ERINA  NSW   

Dated: 18 July 2023  



Awards Gained in 2022/23

Mia Alborough
Finlay Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Sebi Ansell
Sebi Ansell
Sebi Ansell
Sebi Ansell
Sebi Ansell
Sebi Ansell
James Atkins
Kelly Atkins
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Peter Bagnall
Isaac Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Bentley Beckers
Forrest Beer
Scott Biddulph
Lyla Boneham
John Bourne
John Bourne
John Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne

Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Safe One - U10
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide basic emergency life support
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Safe Two - U11
Surf Smart One - U12
Child Safe Awareness
Club Life Member
SS - Development Coach Surf Boat
SS - S2 Boat Sweep Accreditation
SS - S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation
SS - Sport Australia Community Coaching - Essential Skills Course
SS - Sport Integrity Australia Anti-Doping Fundamentals Course - (formerly Level 1)
SS - Technical Official
SS - Technical Official (Online Theory Modules)
Surf Aware Two - U9
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Smart Two - U13
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Play Two - U7
Child Safe Awareness
Surf Play Two - U7
10 Year National Patrol Service Award
5 Year National Patrol Service Award
60 Year Coaching Service Certificate
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Operate and maintain a small powercraft and motor for rescue operations
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation



Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Nathan Bourne
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Jack Boyd
Benji Brugler
Chloe Brugler
Emily Buckley
Emily Buckley
Thomas Buckley
Alastair Burgin
Alastair Burgin
Bruce Cairns
Bruce Cairns
Bruce Cairns
Henry Carroll
Hugo Carroll
Abigail Cook
Asha Cook
Jai Cook
Malcolm Cooper
Malcolm Cooper
Artie Cox
Jeremy Cox
Teddy Cox
Teddy Cox
Teddy Cox
Teddy Cox
Teddy Cox
Teddy Cox
Steven Craven
Orlando Cristina
Eliza Cummins
Eliza Cummins
Eliza Cummins
Eliza Cummins
Eliza Cummins
Eva De Los Mozos

Prepare maintain and test response equipment
Provide basic emergency life support
SRR App Access
Surf Risk Rating
Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation
First Aid
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
IRB Crew Certificate
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Play One - U6
Child Safe Awareness
Endorsed Delegate - IRB Crew
Endorsed Delegate - IRB Crew
Junior Activities Competition Skills Evaluation Under 14
Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation Under 14
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Safe Two - U11
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Design and develop assessment tools
Surf Safe One - U10
Child Safe Awareness
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Aware Two - U9
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
First Aid
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Surf Safe Two - U11



Kaiden Delecroix-Jecks
Tristan Delecroix-Jecks
Donald Snr Dennis
Donald Snr Dennis
Donald Snr Dennis
Donald Snr Dennis
Jack Duffy
Leo Duffy
Paul Duffy
Savannah Eggleton
Troy Felice
Troy Felice
Troy Felice
Scarlett Fordyce
Sue-Anne Fulton
Sullivan Gable
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Brett Gibson
Evie Gordon
Edward Gregerson
Elsie Gregerson
Oliver Gregerson
Lennox Gregory
Taj Gregory
Ethan Guenther
Finn Guenther
Sean Guenther
Sean Guenther
Isla Gutierrez
Jesse Gutierrez
Marcus Haig
Marcus Haig
Marcus Haig
Marcus Haig
Marcus Haig
Marcus Haig
Oscar Haines
Kayla Hanzic
Matthew Harrington
Matthew Harrington
Matthew Harrington
Matthew Harrington
Matthew Harrington
Luke Hayter

Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Smart Two - U13
First Aid
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Surf Safe Two - U11
Surf Aware One - U8
Supplementary Learning for Patrol Captains - Online Session
Surf Aware One - U8
Child Safe Awareness
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Surf Aware One - U8
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Surf Safe Two - U11
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
First Aid
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Safe Two - U11
Surf Aware Two - U9
Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation
IRB Crew Certificate
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Play Two - U7
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Play One - U6
First Aid
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Provide first aid in remote or isolated site
Child Safe Awareness



Luke Hayter
Luke Hayter
Luke Hayter
Luke Hayter
Luke Hayter
Luke Hayter
Luke Hayter
Luke Hayter
Matthew Hayter
Matthew Hayter
Matthew Hayter
Matthew Hayter
Soul Hickey
Zev Hickey
Angus Hopkins
Elise Hopkins
James Ireland
Zara Isaacs
Zara Isaacs
Zara Isaacs
Zara Isaacs
Elke Jones
Oscar Jones
Charlie Jordan
Fox Jordan
Ryder Kaplan
Taylor Kaplan
William Knight
Xavier Knight
Archie Krix
Archie Krix
Moby Krix
Moby Krix
Moby Krix
Moby Krix
Moby Krix
Moby Krix
Che Kwasner
Che Kwasner
Che Kwasner
Che Kwasner
Che Kwasner
Che Kwasner
Che Kwasner
Darcy Lalic
Jed Lalic
Clea Langton
Edmund Larkin
Edmund Larkin
Edmund Larkin
Edmund Larkin
Jessica Larkin
Anthony Lawler
Anthony Lawler
Anthony Lawler
Anthony Lawler

Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Gear and Equipment Auditor (Club Endorsed)
IRB Crew Certificate
Operate and maintain a small powercraft and motor for rescue operations
Prepare maintain and test response equipment
Silver Medallion IRB Driver
Child Safe Awareness
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Gear and Equipment Auditor (Club Endorsed)
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Safe Two - U11
Surf Aware Two - U9
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Operate communications systems and equipment
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Radio Operator Certificate
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Safe One - U10
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Safe Two - U11
Surf Aware Two - U9
Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation
IRB Crew Certificate
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Smart Two - U13
Surf Smart One - U12
Surf Safe One - U10
Age Manager Video 2022
First Aid
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
First Aid
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid



Misha Lay
Sofia Lay
Alex Leivesley
Blake Leivesley
Blake Leivesley
Blake Leivesley
Blake Leivesley
Blake Leivesley
Blake Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Garry Lofberg
Garry Lofberg
Garry Lofberg
Cindy Lyons
Cindy Lyons
Christopher Macdonald
Niamh Macdonald
Niamh Macdonald
Niamh Macdonald
Niamh Macdonald
Niamh Macdonald
Niamh Macdonald
Niamh Macdonald
Dean Maddick
Dean Maddick
Dean Maddick
Abbey Mallarky
Zoe Mallarky
Ashton Mccarthy
Ayla Mccarthy
Steve McCoombe
Julia McEwen
Julia McEwen
Julia McEwen

Surf Smart One - U12
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Smart One - U12
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Branch U17-U19 Youth Leadership Program
Bronze Medallion
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
First Aid
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Child Safe Awareness
First Aid
Operate and maintain a small powercraft and motor for rescue operations
Prepare maintain and test response equipment
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Silver Medallion IRB Driver
Child Safe Awareness
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Age Manager - Online Theory
Child Safe Awareness
Branch Surf Sport Team of the Year
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Smart Two - U13
Child Safe Awareness
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Aware Two - U9
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Silver Medallion Patrol Captain
SRR App Access
Surf Risk Rating



Julia McEwen
Peter Middleton
Peter Middleton
Peter Middleton
Peter Middleton
Albie Millan
Dominic Mills
Ethan Mills
Imogen Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Ryan Mills
Archibald Moore
Hudson Morrow
Amelie Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Mali Muddle
Stephen Munnery
Stephen Munnery
Stephen Munnery
Stephen Munnery

Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
First Aid
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Smart One - U12
Surf Safe One - U10
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
First Aid
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Smart One - U12
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
First Aid
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion
Bronze Medallion Online Theory Assessment
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide basic emergency life support
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Surf Play One - U6
Inclusive Beaches Online
Resuscitation Online Theory Assessment
SRR App Access
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment



Stephen Munnery
Stephen Munnery
Anthony Newton
Carolyn Oddie
Carolyn Oddie
Carolyn Oddie
Carolyn Oddie
Piper Overhall
Anton Panov Scott
Atlas Panov Scott
Evelyn Peacocke
Xavier Peacocke
Stephen Pearson
Stephen Pearson
Stephen Pearson
Stephen Pearson
Stephen Pearson
Stephen Pearson
Jacki Perrau
Jacki Perrau
Jacki Perrau
Jacki Perrau
Hayley Redman
Makayla Redman
Makayla Redman
Makayla Redman
Makayla Redman
Makayla Redman
Makayla Redman
Makayla Redman
Nathaniel Redman
Dashiell Richardson
Euan Richardson
Euan Richardson
Euan Richardson
Euan Richardson
Euan Richardson
Euan Richardson
Freja Richardson
Hugh Richardson
Lulu Rose
Zena Ross
Zena Ross
Zena Ross
Rocco-John Russo
India-Blue Sanders
Darcy Seghers
Craig Sheppard
Craig Sheppard
Craig Sheppard
Craig Sheppard
Craig Sheppard
Craig Sheppard
Michael Sidorkin
Mila Sidorkina
Sophia Sidorkina

Surf Risk Rating
Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
Endorsed Delegate - IRB Crew
Silver Medallion Patrol Captain
SRR App Access
Surf Risk Rating
Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Safe One - U10
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Safe One - U10
Child Safe Awareness
Endorsed Delegate - ART
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Age Manager - Online Theory
Age Manager Video 2022
Child Safe Awareness
Inclusive Beaches Online
Surf Safe One - U10
Branch U17-U19 Youth Leadership Program
Child Safe Awareness
Junior Activity Management Course
Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue
SRR App Access
Surf Risk Rating
Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
Surf Smart Two - U13
Surf Safe One - U10
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Smart One - U12
Surf Play One - U6
Operate communications systems and equipment
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Radio Operator Certificate
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Aware Two - U9
Child Safe Awareness
Flood Water Rescue Awareness Online Course
SRR App Access
Surf Risk Rating
Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
UAV Pilot (RePL)
Surf Smart One - U12
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Safe One - U10



Archer Sieper
Bill Singleton
Bill Singleton
Bill Singleton
Fred Singleton
Fred Singleton
Fred Singleton
Jack Singleton
Jack Singleton
Jack Singleton
Jack Singleton
Jack Singleton
Monika Sitkowski
Martin Slater
Martin Slater
Martin Slater
Martin Slater
Robin Slater
Robin Slater
Robin Slater
Robin Slater
Robin Slater
Robin Slater
Robin Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
William Slater
Finlay Paul Smith
Lachlan Staff
Andrew Stevenson
Andrew Stevenson
Andrew Stevenson
Ava Swan
Jake Swan
Cooper Tauasa
Harper Tauasa
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor

Surf Play Two - U7
Junior Activities Competition Skills Evaluation Under 13
Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation Under 13
Surf Smart Two - U13
Junior Activities Competition Skills Evaluation Under 9
Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation Under 9
Surf Aware Two - U9
Age Manager Course
Child Safe Awareness
SS - Sport Australia Community Officiating General Principles
SS - Technical Official
SS - Technical Official (Online Theory Modules)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
First Aid
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques
First Aid
Manage first aid services and resources
Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
Provide basic emergency life support
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Provide first aid
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
IRB Crew Certificate
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
Provide basic emergency life support
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Safe One - U10
Child Safe Awareness
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Safe Two - U11
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Aware Two - U9
5 Year Assessing Service Certificate
5 Year Facilitating Service Certificate
5 Year Training Service Certificate
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Bronze Medallion Induction 2021
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the workplace
Flood Water Rescue Awareness Online Course
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures



Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Richard Taylor
Charlie Tipping
Frankie Tipping
Valentina-Rose Trethewey
Erin Turner
Michael Turoa
Xavier Turoa
Nic Urie
Nic Urie
Nic Urie
Archer Van Der Loo
Celeste Van Der Loo
Delphine van ewyk
Olympia Van Ewyr
Josie Vanden Bergh
Jesse Vella
Jesse Vella
Jesse Vella
Kurt Vella
Kurt Vella
Kurt Vella
Kurt Vella
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
ZacharyWebb
Frankie Wells
Hattie Wells
George Whight
Mal Williams
Mal Williams

Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
SRR App Access
Surf Risk Rating
Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
TAF Pre-season Online 2022
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Aware Two - U9
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Aware One - U8
Child Safe Awareness
Club Life Member
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Play Two - U7
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Play One - U6
Surf Safe One - U10
Surf Aware Two - U9
Junior Activities Competition Skills Evaluation Under 12
Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation Under 12
Surf Smart One - U12
Silver Medallion Patrol Captain
SRR App Access
Surf Risk Rating
Surf Risk Rating (Online Modules)
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Branch U17-U19 Youth Leadership Program
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Child Safe Awareness
Communicate in the workplace
Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion
Endorsed Delegate - SRC
Flood Water Rescue Awareness Online Course
Follow defined work health and safety policies and procedures
Gear and Equipment Auditor (Club Endorsed)
Manage first aid services and resources
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Supplementary Learning for Patrol Captains - Online Session
TAF Pre-season Online 2022
Work effectively in a public safety organisation
Work in a team
Surf Aware One - U8
Surf Safe Two - U11
Surf Aware One - U8
Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation
IRB Crew Certificate



Mal Williams
Mal Williams
Mal Williams
Megan Williams
Thomas Williams
Thomas Williams
Thomas Williams
Thomas Williams
Thomas Williams
Thomas Williams
Thomas Williams
Joseph Witanowski
Maiya Woodward

Operate and maintain a small powercraft and motor for rescue operations
Prepare maintain and test response equipment
Silver Medallion IRB Driver
Surf Aware One - U8
Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills
Operate communications systems and equipment
Participate in an aquatic rescue operation
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Surf Rescue Certificate Online Theory Assessment
Surf Smart Two - U13
Surf Smart Two - U13
Surf Play One - U6



Members 2022/23

David Abrahams
Karen Adler
Kristina Agustin
Andrew Alborough
Mia Alborough
Michael Allsop
Stephen Anders
Mandy Anderson
Finlay Ansell
Jamie Ansell
Minette Ansell
Paul Ansell
Sebi Ansell
James Atkins
Kelly Atkins
Lawrence Atkins
Mi Ja Atkins
Peter Bagnall
Isaac Barrington
Jacob Barrington
Melinda-Jane Bean
Bentley Beckers
Adam Beer
Forrest Beer
Daniel Bell
Kelly Bell
Tony Bell
Scott Biddulph
Kendall Bond
Lyla Boneham
John Bourne
Jack Boyd
Cecilia Bradley
Darren Bradley
Nathan Bradley
Catherine Bridge
Ann Brown
Tony Brown
Benji Brugler
Chloe Brugler
James Brugler
Sarah Brugler
Emily Buckley
Therese Buckley
Thomas Buckley
Alastair Burgin
Cecilia Burke
Karen Burke
Bruce Cairns
Bryce Cameron
Cath Cameron
Henry Carroll
Hugo Carroll
Scott Carroll
Jon Charles
Josh Cleal
Abigail Cook
Asha Cook
Jai Cook
Malcolm Cooper
Artie Cox
Beth Cox
Jeremy Cox
Teddy Cox
William Cram
Robert Craven
Steven Craven
Orlando Cristina
Eliza Cummins
Leif Dalland
Rosemary De Lambert
Eva De Los Mozos

Community Member
Associate
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Community Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Life Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Probationary
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Life Member
Probationary
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Non Member Participants
Community Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Life Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Life Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Community Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Non Member Participants
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)

Berengere De Tarle
Chris Deering
Michelle Delecroix
Kaiden Delecroix-Jecks
Tristan Delecroix-Jecks
Donald Snr Dennis
Craig Devlin
Anne Dias
Jonathan Zion Dias
Ian Duffy
Jack Duffy
Leo Duffy
Paul Duffy
Lauren Durbridge
Graham Eagleton
Maree Edgley
Joann Edwards
Savannah Eggleton
Steven Ellitt
Troy Felice
Timothy Folland
Nicholas Fordyce
Scarlett Fordyce
Leah Fotofili
Zane Foulis
Lachlan Franz
Susan Fraser
Sue-Anne Fulton
Tahli Fulton
Mark Gable
Sullivan Gable
Anthony Gale
Liam Golden
Evie Gordon
Wesley Gordon
Sucheta Gorolay
Jacqueline Anne Granger
Robert James Granger
Miles Grant
Edward Gregerson
Elsie Gregerson
Georgia Gregerson
Oliver Gregerson
Lennox Gregory
Taj Gregory
Tom Gregory
Ethan Guenther
Finn Guenther
Sean Guenther
Sarah Gunson
Daniel Gutierrez
Isla Gutierrez
Jesse Gutierrez
Deborah Haig
Isabelle Haig
Marcus Haig
Kylie Haines
Oscar Haines
Kayla Hanzic
Peter Harbison
Matthew Harrington
Charmine Hartel
Leisa Hartigan-Cooper
Luke Hayter
Matthew Hayter
Yvonne Hayter
Soul Hickey
Zev Hickey
Angus Hopkins
Elise Hopkins
Victorino Houghton
Janey Howe

Associate
Community Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Reserve Active
General
Community Member
Probationary
Reserve Active
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Active (15-18 yrs)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Community Member
Community Member
Community Member
Community Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Probationary
Active (18yrs and over)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Life Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Community Member



Kynan Hughes
Mitch Hyde
Stephen Hyde
James Ireland
Zara Isaacs
Bruce Johnson
Elke Jones
Jessica Jones
Kylie Jones
Lyndall Jones
Oscar Jones
Charlie Jordan
Fox Jordan
Paul Jordan
Claire Joss
Katharine Juillerat
Micheala Kaplan
Ryder Kaplan
Taylor Kaplan
Maxwell Keogh
Greta King
Jemma Klineberg
Eliza Knight
Phil Knight
William Knight
Xavier Knight
Archie Krix
Flynn Krix
Moby Krix
Robert Krix
Anna Krzeminska
Che Kwasner
Martin Kwasner
Darcy Lalic
Jed Lalic
Tara Lalic
Alexandra Lamont Whight
Edmund Larkin
Jessica Larkin
Anthony Lawler
Misha Lay
Olga Lay
Sofia Lay
Alex Leivesley
Blake Leivesley
Jane Leivesley
Jessica Leivesley
Scott Leivesley
Joanna Lewis
Geoff Lloyd
Garry Lofberg
Rachel Lucas
Cindy Lyons
Donald Macdonald
Martin MacDonald
Niamh Macdonald
Rowena Macdonald
James Macfadyen
Dean Maddick
Nael Malik
Abbey Mallarky
Emma Mallarky
Zoe Mallarky
Ashton Mccarthy
Ayla Mccarthy
Erin Mccarthy
Shirley McComb
Steve McCoombe
Alex McCoombe-Lopez
Oscar McCoombe-Lopez
Julia McEwen
David McGarvey
Lachlan Mckinnon
Magnus Mcmanamey
Brendan Medley
Olivia Melenewycz
Leigh Mellor
Peter Middleton
Albie Millan

Active (18yrs and over)
Award Member
Community Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Non Member Participants
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Active (15-18 yrs)
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Life Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Community Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)

Scott Millan
Dominic Mills
Ethan Mills
Imogen Mills
Ryan Mills
Archibald Moore
David Moore
Matilda Moore
Natalie Morgan
Hudson Morrow
Nicole Morrow
Amelie Moujalli
Joseph Moujalli
Lily Moujalli
Levi Muddle
Mali Muddle
Stephen Munnery
Tina Navin Cristina
Anthony Newton
Wes Noffs
Carolyn Oddie
Tony Oregan
Merindah Overhall
Piper Overhall
Anton Panov Scott
Atlas Panov Scott
Charles Pate
Heather Pate
William Pate
Jacqueline Payne
Evelyn Peacocke
Kristian Peacocke
Xavier Peacocke
robyn Pearson
Stephen Pearson
Jacki Perrau
Suzanne Purcell
Suzanne Ramirez
Victor Ramirez
Hayley Redman
Kristen Redman
Makayla Redman
Nathaniel Redman
Elizabeth Reynolds
Niki Richards
Dashiell Richardson
Dehann Richardson
Euan Richardson
Freja Richardson
Hugh Richardson
Arabella Robb
Dean Robb
Lynne Robinson
Jarrod Rose
Lulu Rose
Zena Ross
Marcello Russo
Rocco-John Russo
India-Blue Sanders
Andrew Scott
Darcy Seghers
Jody Sharma
Oksana Shelepen
Alexis Sheppard
Craig Sheppard
Eva Sheppard
Megan Sheppard
Michael Sidorkin
Mila Sidorkina
Sophia Sidorkina
Archer Sieper
Edward Sieper
Rob Sindel
Supriya Singh
Bill Singleton
Fred Singleton
Jack Singleton
Hannah Sitkowski
Monika Sitkowski

General
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Probationary
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Probationary
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Associate
Long Service
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Active (15-18 yrs)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
General
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Award Member
Active (15-18 yrs)
Reserve Active
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Community Member
Associate



Robin Slater
Finlay Paul Smith
Paul David Smith
Lachlan Staff
Byron Stapleton
Nadina Stapleton
Michael Staunton
Geoffrey Steel
Andrew Stevenson
Angus Stevenson
David Stevenson
Deborah Stevenson
Ewan Stevenson
Katherine Stevenson
Lochlan Stevenson
Ava Swan
Jake Swan
Stephen Swan
Harry Tanner
Cooper Tauasa
Dean Tauasa
Harper Tauasa
Deb Tipper
Amanda Tipping
Charlie Tipping
Frankie Tipping
Matt Topp
Rosie Trethewey
Valentina-Rose Trethewey
Phillip Tubby
Christopher Turner
Erin Turner
Dallas Turoa
Michael Turoa
Xavier Turoa
Nic Urie
Archer Van Der Loo
Celeste Van Der Loo
Alana van ewyk
Amiel van ewyk

Active (15-18 yrs)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Long Service
Community Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Non Member Participants
Associate
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Probationary
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Life Member
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Life Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Associate

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Associate
Associate
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (15-18 yrs)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Community Member
Active (18yrs and over)
Active (18yrs and over)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Reserve Active
Community Member
Community Member
Associate
Associate
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Community Member
Community Member
Associate
Active (15-18 yrs)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Associate

Delphine van ewyk
Amiel Van Ewyr
Olympia Van Ewyr
Robert van Luyn
Josie Vanden Bergh
Ashley Vella
Cameron Vella
Jesse Vella
Kurt Vella
Julie Voncina
Nicole Walker
Steve Ward
Michael Warnock
JenniferWebb
ZacharyWebb
Billy Wells
Frankie Wells
Hattie Wells
George Whight
Kelvin White
AndrewWigington
Corrine Williams
Jillian Williams
Mal Williams
Megan Williams
Richard Williams
Thomas Williams
VictorWilmot
CourtneyWilson
MatthewWilson
Paul Wissam
Daniel Witanowski
Joseph Witanowski
Aidan Woodhouse
Georgina Woodhouse
Justin Woods
LilyWoods
OliverWoods
Maiya Woodward
MatthewWoodward



















Flags Up for our 92nd Season,

2023/24 on September 23.

See you on the beach.



Beach Drive, Killcare NSW 2257
PO Box 4005, Wagstaffe NSW 2257

///cuteness.stables.canned
www.killcaresurfclub.com.au


